Shri Vijay Mahantesh Vidya Vardhaka Society's

S.R. KANTHI COLLEGE OF EDUCATION,

ILKAL - 587 125

Dist : Bagalkot - Karnakata : State
NAAC Accredited at 'B' Grade (CGPA-2.82)

Dr. (Smt) Annapurna.S. Math Ph.D. Principal

E-mail: srkcei@gmail.com

Cell: 9480608669

Office Phone & Fax: 08351-270262,

ಕ್ರಮಾಂಕ:

ದಿನಾಂಕ :

IQAC MINUTES OF MEETING AND ACTION TAKEN REPORT - 2016-17 TO 2019-20

Plan of Action	Achievements
To develop value education to help students recognize, encourage and inculcate moral values.	Student teacher participant Yoga and Meditation and Thought for the day and Various cultural & moral valuable activities.
To encourage research, culture among students by making project work a part of Internal Assessment Community service through tree plantation, environmental awareness, survey, Video show and special talk.	Case study, Surveys, Panel discussion, ICT based Pedagogic Activities, preparation of remedial tools Environmental awareness, Importance of herbal trees like Rashi vana and Nakshatra vana
Use and utilities of Language laboratory in the institutions to acquire language Skills and productive Skills. The aim is empowerment of oneself as one empower others.	Are using Language Lab Productive Skills and grammar. All teacher trainees empowered by guidance and
To organize such academic activities like Seminar, Open Book Examination System and Group Discussion in order to enhance students' performance.	counseling, students' interaction. To enhance students performance college has organized seminars group discussions and conducted open book examination.
Planning two year B.Ed. Programme activities. To provide resources and Infra-structure in two year B.Ed. Programme. To organize curricular and Co-curricular activities.	 Orientation to two year B.Ed. Programme IQAC enhances the quality in Pre-Internship and Internship Programmes in college and schools. IQAC facilities the trainees with modern ICT gadgets & software's in teaching learning process and co curricular activities IQAC provices free Wi.Fi. Facilities to the trainee students. Students Information Management System (SIMS) is being established under IQAC to monitor the students' progression in the aspects of their attendance and Internal Marks. Book-Nest online facility provides the library information of our college library to the students. To monitor the regularity of attendance have been maintained in the daily attendance book duly signed by teacher trainee themselves.

Resolutions adopted in IQAC meetings and complied with:

- 1. To complete the documentation work from the year 2016-17 TO 2019-20
- 2. To fulfill the observations made by the Peer Team which visited the college for the cycle-I Assessment and Accreditation.
- 3. To conduct placement and CET and TET programmes for students.
- 4. To conduct frequent meetings of conveners and Members of Criterion wise committees.
- 5. To visit various colleges for their works and activities regarding IQAC and NAAC purpose.
- 6. To conduct seminar and workshops on current issues and trends.
- 7. Focus on virtual seminar and workshops on various online platforms.
- 8. Enriching the available infrastructure with latest technological gadgets.

PRINCIPAL

S. R. Kanthi College of Education, ILKAL-587125